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CyPrUs EXxPLORATION CORPORATION, LTD.
510 WEST HASTINGS STREET
VANCOUVER 2, BRITISH COLUMBIA
TELEPHONE: 883-8304

August 22, 1972

Mr. James P. Elwell, P.Eng.,
#222 - 510 West Hastings Street,
VANCOUNVER 25, B.C.

Dear Mr. Elwell:

We have made a field examination of the Louis
Vass Asbestos prospect on Mount Sidney Williams and on
the basis of this examination, I must advise that Cyprus
widll net! follew up on Ethis: furtherd S EeorSveur information
I attach hereto a copy of a brief report by Rae G. Jury
who made the field examination for us.

We wish to thank you for bringing this prospect
to our attention and providing us with an opportunity to
consider participation in its further exploration and
development.

Yours very truly,

CYPRUS EXPLORATI GORRPORATRONSE TP,

Manager ijkn Exploration
JBPS/ jel
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CYPRUi.S EXPLOR...ION CORPORATION LIMITED

From: ].G. SIMPSON
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